

Fw: MPP Baker - Fair Hydro

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <beckie.codd-downey@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 May 2017 18:10:20 -0400

From: cantony@liberal.ola.org
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Tretiakov, Iliia (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: MPP Baker - Fair Hydro

Hi Andrew,

Hope you are well. MPP Baker asked i send you a quick note to update you on committee proceedings.

As MPP Baker mentioned he would be more than happy to sub onto the committee discussing the Fair Hydro legislation.

However, we are only able to do so pending that the committee doesn't conflict with the Standing Committee on Finance & Economic Affairs (SCFEA), as MPP Baker is required to be the lead the budget bill through that committee. (which *typically sits on Thursdays). Also do you know which committee this is going to?

I have also flagged for the whips office that we would like to be subbed on for this committee, in which they had also mentioned the bill has not yet been tabled, and we could work out whats happening once we know the timing.

Once again, we just wanted to let you know about our commitment with SCFEA and the budget bill, incase committees are to overlap.

I will be connecting with Iliia shortly on a potential time for the technical briefing.

Should you have any questions i would be more than happy to chat.

Regards,

Cynthia Antony | Legislative Assistant

Yvan Baker, MPP Etobicoke Centre

Parliamentary Assistant to the Minister of Finance

Parliamentary Assistant to the Minister Responsible for Digital Government

O: 416-325-3580 |C: 416-708-0914